
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCP EC) 

Note: Agenda item requests are due at least 5 (five) business days prior to CCP EC meeting. 

TO: Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCP EC) 

 c/o Alameda County Probation Department 

 Marcus Dawal, Interim Chief Probation Officer 

 1111 Jackson Street, P.O. Box 2059 

 Oakland, CA 94604-2059 

 

FROM: Name:  Sadaf Siddiq 

 Title: Probation Specialist  

 Agency/Organization/Department: ACPD 

 Address: 1111 Jackson St, Oakland, CA 

 Phone #: 510-268-7669    Alternate Phone #: Click here to enter text. 

 Email: Sasiddiq@acgov.org  

 

Submitted are the following agenda item(s) to be considered by the Community Corrections Partnership 

Executive Committee (CCP EC) at the meeting on 06/02/2021 

Title/Subject Description:  ACPD is requesting an Amendment to Leaders in Community Alternatives’ (LCA) Early 

Intervention Court (EIC) contract. Current contract term is 7/17/2017 through 6/30/2021. This amendment will 

extend the contract term date by one year to June 30, 2022 and add $519,655 to the contract, increasing the 

contract value to $2,219,655 so LCA can continue providing services under this contract.   

Background (brief): EIC is a non-statutory, “pre” and “post” plea program that redirects participants from the 

traditional course of the criminal justice system. The aim of EIC is to reduce the rate of recidivism by addressing 

some of the potential causes of the participant’s behavior. Some examples of these underlying factors may be drug 

dependency, mental health, lack of education, unstable housing, unemployment and lack of financial 

opportunities. By providing the participants with the tools and associated services they require to lead a 

productive life, helping the participants, their families, and the wider community thrive. On June 27, 2017 the 

Board approved a contract with LCA to provide early intervention court services to ACPD.   

Fiscal Impact, if any: Additional funding approval needed from CCPEC in the amount of $519,655.   

Agenda item is: ☒ Discussion  ☒ Action 

Recommendation/Action to be Taken:   Requesting CCPEC to fund LCA’s one year contract extension in 

the amount of $519,655. 

Signature: Sadaf Siddiq 

Print Name and Title: Sadaf Siddiq, Probation Specialist    Date: 05/14/2021 

mailto:Sasiddiq@acgov.org

